
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 4:09 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: AWWA Dist Practices Seminar - Eagle Eye

It looks like I will be going to the Flint TAC meeting now....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Eric [<mailto:erjohnson@mi-water.org>]
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 4:02 PM
To: Thurston, Brian (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: 'Bonniifer Ballard'
Subject: RE: AWWA Dist Practices Seminar - Eagle Eye

Good afternoon!

Mike, you must have caught this right as I was taking the seminar off the calendar.

The Distribution Practice Seminar has been postponed for now.

I'm sorry for the inconvenience it caused you.

Regards,

Eric

Eric Johnson, CMP, CMM
MI AWWA Meetings Coordinator
(517) 292-2912 Ext 2

From: Thurston, Brian (DEQ) [<mailto:THURSTONB@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Eric Johnson
Subject: Re: AWWA Dist Practices Seminar - Eagle Eye

Yes, the course date is May 20th.

Brian Thurston
231-590-3430
Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2015, at 2:12 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brian,

I registered for the Distribution Practices Seminar to be held at Eagle Eye in May. My confirmation e-mail from AWWA states the seminar is on May 20th which was what I anticipated; however, the AWWA Calendar within the Training/Events tab shows the seminar was on May 4th. I am assuming the correct date is May 20th; however, I would like to confirm this. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817